
From: LGOIMA
To: Jan Spriggs
Subject: 857 Solid waste, response
Date: Friday, 22 August 2025 11:51:00 am
Attachments: 857 Mackenzie kerbside Tekapo and Twizel red and yellow bin data - May 23 to July 24.pdf

Dear Jan 

Re: information relating to Solid waste (Our ref. 857).

We have decided to release the information you have requested; - please see our answers
below.

Request: 

Please provide the following information on the kerbside collections in Twizel and Tekapo
townships, collated by month, for the period from May 2023 - July 2024 inclusive. 1-
tonnes of waste and number of red bins collected 2- tonnes of recycling and number of
yellow bins collected

Response: 
Please find attached the data requested.  This shows the monthly weights and number of
red/refuse and yellow/recycling bins collected in Twizel and Tekapo from May 23 to July
24.  Weights are shown in kilograms as this is how the data is recorded.
 
Please also find below the link to the 2023 waste assessment that has information on
waste generated.  This was a joint assessment that MDC undertook with Timaru and
Waimate District Councils, so you will see there is information for all three districts.  This
waste assessment forms part of the Council’s Waste Management and Minimisation Plan.
https://www.mackenzie.govt.nz/services/rubbish-and-recycling/waste-management-and-
minimisation-plan
 
 
 
Please note, as outlined in the candidate handbook, all LGOIMA requests lodged by
electoral candidates during this time are required to be made available to all other
candidates. The Candidate Handbook is available online
https://www.mackenzie.govt.nz/__data/assets/pdf_file/0007/1024828/LGE25-
MackenzieDC-Candidate-Handbook-v9.pdf. Printed copies are available on request.
 
‘Council is required to respond to information requests made under the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA). Any information
supplied to a candidate as part of a LGOIMA request response will be shared to all
candidates as soon as possible after the original information release.’
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May-23 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-May 1610 430


2-May 1320 350


3-May 6630 570


4-May


5-May


6-May


7-May


8-May


9-May 6350 540


10-May 5140 460


11-May 1650 370


12-May


13-May


14-May


15-May


16-May 1260 350


17-May


18-May 5370 520


19-May


20-May


21-May


22-May


23-May


24-May 5760 543


25-May 5300 450


26-May 1300 370


27-May


28-May


29-May


30-May 1260 329


31-May 1140 275 4400 462


Total Bins 1734 Total Bins 1993 Recycle Total Bins 740 Refuse Total Bins 1552


Weight 6590 Weight 22550 Recycle Weight 2950 Refuse Weight 16400
Bin Average 3.80 Bin Average 11.31 Bin Average 3.99 Bin Average 10.57







Jun-23 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Jun


2-Jun


3-Jun


4-Jun


5-Jun


6-Jun 5510 540


7-Jun 4960 480


8-Jun 1280 362


9-Jun


10-Jun


11-Jun


12-Jun


13-Jun 1160 318


14-Jun 1190 280


15-Jun 4920 540


16-Jun


17-Jun


18-Jun


19-Jun


20-Jun


21-Jun 4900 461


22-Jun


23-Jun 1250 350


24-Jun


25-Jun


26-Jun


27-Jun


28-Jun 1480 315


29-Jun 1120 252


30-Jun 4670 495


Total Bins 1165 Total Bins 1481 Recycle Total Bins 712 Refuse Total Bins 1035


Weight 4950 Weight 15370 Recycle Weight 2530 Refuse Weight 9590
Bin Average 4.25 Bin Average 10.38 Bin Average 3.55 Bin Average 9.27







Jul-23 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Jul


2-Jul


3-Jul 5830 520


4-Jul 4260 390


5-Jul 1790 426


6-Aug


7-Jul


8-Jul


9-Jul


10-Jul 1540 400


11-Jul 1220 291


12-Jul 6350 590


13-Jul


14-Jul


15-Jul


16-Jul


17-Jul 7120 598


18-Jul 5890 491


19-Jul 2310 430


20-Jul


21-Jul


22-Jul


23-Jul


24-Jul 1370 372


25-Jul 1240 280


26-Jul 6130 547


27-Jul


28-Jul


29-Jul


30-Jul


31-Jul 4800 500


Total Bins 1343 Total Bins 2499 Recycle Total Bins 856 Refuse Total Bins 1137


Weight kgs 5370 Weight kgs 27900 Recycle Weight kgs 4100 Refuse Weight kgs 12480
Bin Average 4.00 Bin Average 11.16 Bin Average 4.79 Bin Average 10.98







Aug-23 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Aug 4750 430


2-Aug 1900 400


3-Aug


4-Aug


5-Aug


6-Aug


7-Aug 1500 370


8-Aug 1200 292


9-Aug 6250 550


10-Aug


11-Aug


12-Aug


13-Aug


14-Aug 5370 462


15-Aug 4490 404


16-Aug 2280 479


17-Aug


18-Aug


19-Aug


20-Aug


21-Aug 1370 363


22-Aug 1350 292


23-Aug 6890 570


24-Aug


25-Aug


26-Aug


27-Aug


28-Aug 5770 536


29-Aug 4700 413


30-Aug 2290 495


31-Aug


Total Bins 1317 Total Bins 2245 Recycle Total Bins 1374 Refuse Total Bins 1120


Weight kgs 5420 Weight kgs 25080 Recycle Weight kgs 6470 Refuse Weight kgs 13140
Bin Average 4.12 Bin Average 11.17 Bin Average 4.71 Bin Average 11.73







Sep-23 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Sep


2-Sep


3-Sep


4-Sep


4-Sep 1580 387


5-Sep 1200 278


6-Sep 5990 565


7-Sep


8-Sep


9-Sep


10-Sep


11-Sep 5510 509


12-Sep 4970 430


13-Sep 1740 402


14-Sep


15-Sep


16-Sep


17-Sep


18-Sep 1350 322


19-Sep


20-Sep 1200 263


21-Sep 5400 547


22-Sep


23-Sep


24-Sep


25-Sep


26-Sep 5420 516


27-Sep 4740 438


28-Sep 2020 459


29-Sep


30-Sep


Total Bins 1250 Total Bins 1893 Recycle Total Bins 861 Refuse Total Bins 1112


Weight kgs 5330 Weight kgs 20640 Recycle Weight kgs 3760 Refuse Weight kgs 11390
Bin Average 4.26 Bin Average 10.90 Bin Average 4.37 Bin Average 10.24







Oct-23 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Oct


2-Oct 1750 424


3-Oct 1300 309


4-Oct 7070 590


5-Oct


6-Oct


7-Oct


8-Oct


9-Oct 6930 620


10-Oct 5560 533


11-Oct


12-Oct 2330 503


13-Oct


14-Oct


15-Oct


16-Oct


17-Oct 1660 395


18-Oct 1450 310


19-Oct 6000 554


20-Oct


21-Oct


22-Oct


23-Oct


24-Oct


25-Oct 7080 656


26-Oct 6100 587


27-Oct 1870 458


28-Oct


29-Oct


30-Oct 1790 444


31-Oct 1700 372


1-Nov


2-Nov


Total Bins 2254 Total Bins 2396 Recycle Total Bins 961 Refuse Total Bins 1144


Weight kgs 9650 Weight kgs 25670 Recycle Weight kgs 4200 Refuse Weight  kgs 13070
Bin Average 4.28 Bin Average 10.71 Bin Average 4.37 Bin Average 11.42







Nov-23 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Nov 5530 555


2-Nov


3-Nov


4-Nov


5-Nov


6-Nov


7-Nov 6130 581


8-Nov 5350 512


9-Nov 1900 437


10-Nov


11-Nov


12-Nov


13-Nov 2090 460


14-Nov 1540 367


15-Nov 6280 571


16-Nov


17-Nov


18-Nov


19-Nov


20-Nov 7370 673


21-Nov 6020 585


22-Nov 2330 497


23-Nov


24-Nov


25-Nov


26-Nov


27-Nov 2200 516


28-Nov 1880 405


29-Nov 6790 605


30-Nov


Total Bins 1748 Total Bins 2351 Recycle Total Bins 934 Refuse Total Bins 1731


Weight kgs 7710 Weight kgs 24870 Recycle Weight kgs 4230 Refuse Weight kgs 18600
Bin Average 4.41 Bin Average 10.58 Bin Average 4.53 Bin Average 10.75







Dec-23 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Dec


2-Dec


3-Dec


4-Dec 6400 595


5-Dec 5400 522


6-Dec 2360 445


7-Dec


8-Dec


9-Dec


10-Dec


11-Dec 2360 539


12-Dec 1800 417


13-Dec 6440 591


14-Dec


15-Dec


16-Dec


17-Dec


18-Dec 7080 656


19-Dec 5710 572


20-Dec 2670 560


21-Dec


22-Dec


23-Dec


24-Dec


25-Dec


26-Dec 2820 551 4910 491


27-Dec 2160 519 4050 458


28-Dec 8530 680


29-Dec


30-Dec


31-Dec


Total Bins 2026 Total Bins 3294 Recycle Total Bins 1005 Refuse Total Bins 1271


Weight kgs 9140 Weight kgs 33550 Recycle Weight kgs 5030 Refuse Weight kgs 14970
Bin Average 4.51 Bin Average 10.19 Bin Average 5.00 Bin Average 11.78







Jan-24 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Jan


2-Jan 8340 773


3-Jan 7350 709


4-Jan 6040 629 3270 610


5-Jan


6-Jan


7-Jan


8-Jan 4250 758


9-Jan 3710 675


10-Jan 4920 583


11-Jan


12-Jan


13-Jan


14-Jan


15-Jan 10170 785


16-Jan 7540 681


17-Jan 2740 615


18-Jan


19-Jan


20-Jan


21-Jan


22-Jan 2850 588


23-Jan 1850 476


24-Jan 7390 620


25-Jan


26-Jan


27-Jan


28-Jan


29-Jan 8200 714


30-Jan 6550 592


31-Jan 2360 532


Total Bins 2497 Total Bins 4110 Recycle Total Bins 1757 Refuse Total Bins 1976


Weight kgs 12660 Weight kgs 45850 Recycle Weight kgs 8370 Refuse Weight kgs 20650
Bin Average 5.07 Bin Average 11.16 Bin Average 4.76 Bin Average 10.45







Feb-24 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Feb


2-Feb


3-Feb


4-Feb


5-Feb 2370 600


6-Feb 1760 430


7-Feb 7160 630


8-Feb


9-Feb


10-Feb


11-Feb


12-Feb 6420 666


13-Feb 5580 562


14-Feb 1180 252


15-Feb


16-Feb


17-Feb


18-Feb


19-Feb 2130 524


20-Feb 1780 435


21-Feb 7270 578


22-Feb


23-Feb


24-Feb


25-Feb


26-Feb 6720 654


27-Feb 8610 765


28-Feb 2740 581


29-Feb


Total Bins 1989 Total Bins 2647 Recycle Total Bins 833 Refuse Total Bins 1208


Weight kgs 8040 Weight kgs 27330 Recycle Weight kgs 3920 Refuse Weight kgs 14430
Bin Average 4.04 Bin Average 10.32 Bin Average 4.71 Bin Average 11.95







Mar-24 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Mar


2-Mar


3-Mar


4-Mar 2210 524


5-Mar 1570 397


6-Mar 6750 590


7-Mar


8-Mar


9-Mar


10-Mar


11-Mar 6900 652


12-Mar


13-Mar 5970 557 2390 543


14-Mar


15-Mar


16-Mar


17-Mar


18-Mar 2090 498


19-Mar 1860 430


20-Mar 6480 620


21-Mar


22-Mar


23-Mar


24-Mar


25-Mar 8050 669 2050 380


26-Mar 6630 599


27-Mar


28-Mar


29-Mar


30-Mar


31-Mar


Total Bins 1849 Total Bins 2477 Recycle Total Bins 923 Refuse Total Bins 1210


Weight kgs 7730 Weight kgs 27550 Recycle Weight kgs 4440 Refuse Weight kgs 13230
Bin Average 4.18 Bin Average 11.12 Bin Average 4.81 Bin Average 10.93







Apr-24 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Apr 2900 585


2-Apr 2610 530


3-Apr 8080 561


4-Apr


5-Apr


6-Apr


7-Apr


8-Apr 8350 667


9-Apr 7130 600


10-Apr 2820 525


11-Apr 2030 438


12-Apr


13-Apr


14-Apr


15-Apr


16-Apr 1420 321


17-Apr 7410 616


18-Apr


19-Apr


20-Apr


21-Apr


22-Apr 6620 583


23-Apr 5880 540


24-Apr 2370 520


25-Apr


26-Apr


27-Apr


28-Apr


29-Apr 2060 490


30-Apr 1640 390


Total Bins 2754 Total Bins 2390 Recycle Total Bins 1045 Refuse Total Bins 1177


Weight kgs 12660 Weight kgs 27980 Recycle Weight kgs 5190 Refuse Weight kgs 15490
Bin Average 4.60 Bin Average 11.71 Bin Average 4.97 Bin Average 13.16







May-24 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-May 7580 645


2-May


3-May


4-May


5-May 1780 421


6-May 6920 592


7-May 5710 501


8-May 2300 493


9-May


10-May


11-May


12-May


13-May 1500 366


14-May 1230 299


15-May 6290 581


16-May


17-May


18-May


19-May


20-May 5630 485


21-May 6420 414


22-May 2010 436


23-May


24-May


25-May


26-May


27-May 1450 348


28-May 1200 283


29-May 5800 563


30-May


31-May


Total Bins 1296 Total Bins 1992 Recycle Total Bins 1350 Refuse Total Bins 1789


Weight kgs 5380 Weight kgs 24680 Recycle Weight kgs 6090 Refuse Weight kgs 19670
Bin Average 4.15 Bin Average 12.39 Bin Average 4.51 Bin Average 10.99







Jun-24 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Jun


2-Jun


3-Jun 6120 556


4-Jun 5540 484


5-Jun 1780 421


6-Jun


7-Jun


8-Jun


9-Jun


10-Jun 1650 374


11-Jun 1320 294


12-Jun 5200 520


13-Jun


14-Jun


15-Jun


16-Jun


17-Jun 5240 457


18-Jun 4090 401


19-Jun 1450 383


20-Jun


21-Jun


22-Jun


23-Jun


24-Jun 1140 286


25-Jun 970 236


26-Jun 5780 569


27-Jun


28-Jun


29-Jun


30-Jun


Total Bins 1190 Total Bins 1898 Recycle Total Bins 804 Refuse Total Bins 1089


Weight kgs 5080 Weight kgs 20990 Recycle Weight kgs 3230 Refuse Weight kgs 10980
Bin Average 4.27 Bin Average 11.06 Bin Average 4.02 Bin Average 10.08







Jul-24 Twizel Tekapo


Date Recycle Refuse
Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average Weight Bins Average


1-Jul 6380 530


2-Jul 4830 436


3-Jul 1970 481


4-Jul


5-Jul


6-Jul


7-Jul


8-Jul 1340 359


9-Jul 1190 270


10-Jul 6730 607


11-Jul


12-Jul


13-Jul


14-Jul


15-Jul 5480 492


16-Jul 5160 443


17-Jul 2470 517


18-Jul


19-Jul


20-Jul


21-Jul


22-Jul 1680 400


23-Jul 1240 300


24-Jul 7760 640


25-Jul 6400 550


26-Jul


27-Jul


28-Jul


29-Jul 6070 489


30-Jul 5210 420


31-Jul


Total Bins 1329 Total Bins 2810 Recycle Total Bins 998 Refuse Total Bins 1797


Weight kgs 5450 Weight kgs 33130 Recycle Weight kgs 4440 Refuse Weight kgs 20890
Bin Average 4.10 Bin Average 11.79 Bin Average 4.45 Bin Average 11.62
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		Jan-24

		Feb-24

		Mar-24

		Apr-24

		May-24

		June-24

		July-24





Details of the request, the response, and any information provided by council will be
published on the council website, in the ‘elections’ section.  All candidates will be notified
by email when the response is posted to the website.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this further with us, please feel free to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
Nic

http://www.ombudsman.parliament.nz/

